
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 

 
August 1,2023 

 
IFB#23-913-42 
EXTERIOR AND EXTERIOR MAKE READY REPAIRS FOR 12 UNITS AT DOWNTOWN SS AND 
FISCHER COMMUNITES 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED REQUEST 
FOR QUOTES. 
 
QUESTION: BB-XX Pages contain a scope of work that differ for the scope of work for each unit. Which is 

the correct scope?  
ANSWER: Please use the scope of work specific for each unit beginning on page 21 of this solicitation. 
 
QUESTION: Please clarify item GG. The are two separate scopes, which do we use? 
ANSWER: Please use the scope beginning on page 21.  
 
QUESTION: After reviewing the specific needs outlined on page 24, the units are not going to be “Make 
Ready”. Please advise. 
ANSWER: The scope of work was created by the property manager and maintenance staff. If 
you have specific concerns about a unit or item identified, please advise. 
 
QUESTION: Is it required for contractors to move out furniture and appliances? 
ANSWER: No, all furniture and appliances will be removed the site maintenance staff. 
 
QUESTION: Who are the property managers? 
ANSWER: Please refer to page 5 in the bid for contact information for Brittany Clark and Denise 
Young.  
 
Bids must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the Office of 
Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m., local time on Thursday, August 10, 2023.  All terms 
and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Request for Quotes. All addenda must be 
acknowledged.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 


	ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO
	August 1,2023
	IFB#23-913-42
	Exterior and exterior make ready repairs for 12 units at downtown ss and fischer communites

